Things to Pray for:

CHURCH FAMILY NEEDS: Pray for Jerry Jamrozy, who has bone cancer.

MISSIONARIES: This month pray for the Erdels.

FAMILY OF THE WEEK: Each week we'll pray for a different family in our church. This week pray for Jim Hodges.

HILLSIDE HAPPENINGS: Pray that the church would continue to stay unified under Christ. Pray for our livestream and for the people joining us there. Pray that God would use us to bring His Kingdom here. Pray for our children's ministry as it is getting built back up. Pray for Casa Del Alfarero, the Spanish-speaking Missionary Church 5 minutes from our building.

CURRENT HAPPENINGS: Pray for students, teachers, and other school staff members going back to school for the year. Pray for the churches affected by the storms in eastern Kentucky. Pray for the war in Ukraine.

<u>Numbers</u>

<u>Attendance</u>

In-person on 8/21/22: 44 Online views: N/A (technical difficulties)

Giving

Online (8/15/22-8/21/22): \$155 for general In-Person on 8/14/22: \$1021 for general, \$80 for the missions Total general needed weekly to meet budget: \$1480

Rather view this information on your phone? Feel free to scan this Q.R. code to view this on the Bible app! For future reference, we always have the QR code posted at the main entrance that will take you to that week's event in the Bible app!



Give Online

Pastor Josh: (574) 903-7578 joshfisher59@gmail.com Church Office: (574) 291-2864 hillsidesboffice@gmail.com Find us on Facebook, YouTube, and Instagram: @HillsideMissionaryChurch

hmcworship.com





Welcome!

August 28th, 2022

Whether you're a guest or a long-time attendee we're glad you're here with us. We're a friendly and caring group of Christians who are here to help people be CONNECTED with Jesus, CHANGED by Jesus, and COMMITTED to the mission of Jesus.

GUESTS: Thanks for joining us today! We truly believe that you're not here by accident and that God has some amazing plans for your life. If you'd like some information about who we are and how to get plugged in here at Hillside, please fill out the "I'm New" page on our website, which can be found by the QR code to the right.



hmcworship.com/im-new

SERMON SERIES: Our sermon series is going through the book of Joshua and is entitled, *"Fearless."* This Sunday's message, however, will be from a guest speaker, as Pastor Josh is out on paternity leave.

HELP UKRAINE: Our denomination, the Missionary Church, has set a prayer guide, as well as a relief project fund for us to be able to help Ukraine during their time of need. Check out the links below by pointing your phone camera to the Q.R. codes:





Prayer Guide

Relief Project Fund

Announcements

EMAIL LIST: If you do not receive our weekly emails, announcements, and prayer requests, please join our email list! You can do so by going to hmcworship.com/im-new or pointing your phone's camera to the QR code to the left.

SMALL GROUPS: Small groups will start again for the fall in early September. We encourage everyone to be involved in a small group, as we think they're a great way to grow in your faith. A sign-up sheet is at the welcome counter. Please indicate which type of group you're interested in: in-person, online, or Sunday School.

STUDENT MINISTRY: A student ministry group will be happening on Wednesday nights from 7pm-8:30pm in the gym, starting on September 14th. This group is open for grades 6th-12th.

Opportunities to Help

YARD WORK: Do you love landscaping or mowing? We are looking for people who are willing to help out with keeping the church grounds maintained. Please see Pastor Josh if you're interested.

FOSTER CLOSET: The foster closet is currently looking for another lead volunteer. If you are interested in helping out, please see April Rollf.

TECHNOLOGY: We are looking for 2-4 people to help out running the worship lyrics, as well as the sound board during the worship service on Sunday morning. Please contact pastor Josh if you're interested.